City of Calistoga

Memorandum
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Susan Sneddon, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Napa County Farmworker Housing Centers Funding Agreement

DATE: December 16, 2008

Item No. 12 regarding a request for a funding agreement by the Napa County
Housing Authority to support the Farmworker Housing Centers is to be tabled at the
request of Napa County. The County wishes to provide additional background
material for Council for inclusion in the agenda packet.

This item will be re-agendized for a future Council meeting.



